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POLICIES

Publication: THE MONTGOMERY.COUNTY (TENN.) GENEALOGICAL JOURNAL is
published quarterly in September, December, March and June. All
subscriptions run from September thru June. The surname index for
the previous volume is mailed with the September issue.

Contributions: Subscribers are encouraged to send in contributions
Tor publication. Bible records, cemetery records, diaries, family
histories, church records, letters, account ledgers, etc. are all
acceptable and must pertain to Montgomery County, Tennessee; areas
that were part of Montgomery County at one time; or families that
have a Montgomery County connection. All manuscripts submitted
must be typed, or clearly written. Family histories must be docu-
mented. Please cite your proof of facts either in footnotes or
within the Text. PLEASE PROOF FOR ERRORS.

Responsibility: It is the purpose of this publication to furnish
accurate Information to assist the subscribers in their genealogical
research of Montgomery County, Tennessee. However, the editor
assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of fact or interpretation
of the material submitted by contributors. In case of errors a
correction will be run when submitted in writing CITING PROOF.

%ueries: Queries are free to subscribers and will be run on a
1rst come basis with a 1imit of one per quarter unless space permits.

Queries should be typed or clearly written. BE BRIEF. PLEASE PROOF
FOR ACCURACY.

Books: Request for reviews by publishers and authors should be
accompanied by a copy of their book.



H. RYE DAYBOOK -- GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORE
SHILOH, TENNESSEE

Submitted by Mrs. Ernest Swain (Geneva), 6478 Reuter Ave.,

Dearborn, Mich. 18126.

Mrs. Swain wrote "Harry Rye's Day Book of his General Merchandise
Store was found in the loft of my Grandfather, Hugh L. Sugg's,
farm home at Palmyra. Harry C. Rye married Martha Jane Broome
and their daughter became my Grandfather, Hugh L. Sugg's first

wife.,.."

1860
Aug 2 Joseph Baggett Sept 22 Wm. Carver
John T. Nolen A, T. Baggett
A. T, Baggett
Thomas Baggett Sept 23 Wm. Baggett
Luke Heel
Dock Baggett Sept 2, Mrs. Robertson
Howell Baggett
Jesse Baggett Sept 29 Quint Sugg
John Broome T Coon Powel
William Carver C. J. Hodges
Aug 8 Lem Sugg Sept 28 Thomas Baggett
Johnny Baggett
Fannie Robertson Sept 29 Howell Baggett
D. Baggett John Baggett
John Baggett W. B. Russell
Jesse Baggett John Rainwaters
Thomas Baggett
John Rye Oct 3 Jesse Baggett
Frank Broome John Baggett
Josiah Baggett Israel Robertson
John Broome
Elizabeth A. Rye Oct 10 William Nolen
Jeff Hodges
John Davenport Oct 11 Jerry Underwood
William Broom Francis Broome
Israel Robertson Josiah Baggett
Burrell Bryant Thomas Rye
John Rye Thomas Underwood
Dicy Baggett
A, T. Baggett Oct 22 John Rainwater
Quint Sugg
James Britt Baggett Oct 18 F. E. Broome
Johnny Baggett
G. Schmitteau Oct 20 Arabella Rye
Josiah Baggett Wiley Davidson
Aug 25 Howell Baggett Oct 22 William Mixon
John Harris..fiddle strings!
Jeff Hodges Oct 27 Wm. Carver
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1862

John W. Broom Jan. 2
J. H. Rye May 5
James Baggett

Josiah Baggett June 25
Wm. Underwood June 21
John Broome July 12
John Rainwaters July 25
Oliver Baggett Aug. 25
Jeff Hodges Aug 8
John Broome Nov 13
Elizabeth Rainwaters Nov 15
John Mixon Aug 12
Elizabeth Davenport Aug 18

Mealie Broome (Pamelia) Aug 24
James Robertson

William Powers Oct. 15

Thomas Hunt Ooct L

Gid Harvey

Henry Powers

Thomas N. Rye Oct 11

Rebecca Britt Oct 15

Peggy Reynolds

William Hicks 1863
Jan 1
Jan 9

George Mitchell Mar 15

Martha Jane Rye Nov 20

James Breeden

Oliver Baggett 186l

Quintus Sugg

Pitts Powers Jan 6

Van Burney Feb 13

James Broome
Rebecca Britt
R. F. Hodges
Thompson Powers
Melia Proome
James Broome
John M. Britt
Andy Nesbitt
Noah Sugg
Noah Sugg
Noah Sugg
Siah Baggett
John Mitchell
Andrew Baggett
Elias Baggett
James Baggett
J. M. Britt

E. A. Rye

C. J. Hodges
George Mitchell
Wm. Underwood

Sterling Nesbitt
W. L. Allen
James Broome
J. W. Broome

F. R. Hodges
James Harvey

To Amt. of shoes made and sold by Noah Sugg in 1862

1860
Oct. 27
Oct. 31
Nov. 3
Nov. 7
Nov 10
Nov 15
Nov. 17
Jan. 23
Dec. 21
Dec. 2
Dec. L
Dec 21
Dec. 24
1861
Jan. U
Jan. 5
Jan. 16
Feb. 23
Oct. 2
Dec. 30
Aug. 8
Aug 8
Aug 12
Aug 18
Sept 10
Sept 20
Sept 25
Sept 25
Sept 25
Sept 25
Sept 25
Sept 25
Oct 6
Oct 15
Oct 18
Oct 26
Nov 11

to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to

NN —==TONMNN =TT — O

pair
side
pair
pair
pair
pair
pair
pair
pair
pair

upper leather to Sugg
shoes

shoes

shoes to James & dau.
shoes for Eliza
shoes...negro (at 2.50)
shoes (at 2.00)

men's shoes (at 2.00)
women's shoes (at 1.75)

small pair shoes

pair

pair

pair
pair
pair

boot bottoms for Tom
shoes at 1.50

uppers to James Rye
shoes under James Rye
shoes sold

1bs sole leather

6l

$ 10.70
2.50
3.60
8.50
ly.00
1.50
5.00
4,00
l}.00
3.50
1.50

.50
3.00
1.25
1.25

15.50
1.10

—



Nov. 11 +to Eliza Baggett 3.00

Nov. 11 to three leather forrifs (?) 3.00
Nov. 14 to 2 pair women's shoes (at 2.00 each) } .00
Nov. 15 to 1 pair shoe leathers for Tom Shelton 1.50
Nov. 2 to one dollar sole Bet Allen 1.00
Dec. 1 to 1 pair sold Sloan 3.00
Dec. 1 to 1 pair for "Duck" (Martha Jane Broome
Nesbitt) 2.00
Dec. 1 to piece upper for Peggy Ann 2.00
Dec. 1 to 2% 1lbs sole 1.50
Dec. 1 +to 1 horse hide to Noah Sugg 2.35
Dec. 18 to wife's shoes & Vina & Nannie 5.00
Dec. 18 1 pair to Bunk Wall 3.00
Dec. 26 1 pair for self 3.00
Dec. 26 2 pair for Tom & Matt 5.00
$706.75

Aug. 2, 1862 to amt. leather tanned by John Mitchell
Dec. 23 - George Mitchell tanned calf skin

July 25, 1863 Credit to Lemuel B. Sugg 8% cords wood $,.25

MATHEW ROGERS
»Obituary

Departed this life at his residence in Stewart County, Tenn. on
the 18th of May, Mathew Rogers, with an attack of fever--aged
68 years.

He was born in Granville County, North Carolina, and removed
when quite young to Sumner County, Tennessee; thence he removed
to Montgomery County in 18271 where he remained till his death.

Embraced religion in 1838 and united himself to the Cumberland
Presbyterian Church....

He has left an affectionate wife and a large family of children.
Lafayette, Ky. July 12, 1843.

THE CLARKSVILLE CHRONICLE, Aug 22, 1843. (They copied from The
South Western Christian Advocate)
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FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT RECORDS 1816 - 1826

(original located in Manuscript Section of Tennessee State Library
and Archives, Nashville. These records are also on microfilm.)

MANN PHILLIPS vs THOS J. OVERTON. March term 1818.

(p. 37) ...In 1805 Mann Phillips, your orator, of Stewart Co.,
was sued in the county court of Montgomery by one, Louder Hall

on a pretended claim to one third part of the value of three years
service of a negro man named Jefry, estimated at about seventy-five
or six dollars...On the morning of about the fifth day of March
1805 he (Phillips) met with Thomas J. Overton at Clarksville the
place of holding the Court of Pleas for Montgomery County...that
Thomas J. Overton then a stranger to your orator represented him-
self as an attorney of that court and resident there who would..
be regular in his attendance at court. Your orator..mentioned

to him the suit just commenced against your orator by Lowden Hall
and.. desired to know what sum he would be willing to take to

put in a plea and defend him...Thomas J. Overton answered that the
Law allowed him but two dollars and a half which he thought was
too little, but said if your orator would agree to give him ten
dollars he would clear him and have him acquited....Your orator
agreed to pay Thomas J. the..sum of ten dollars...Thomas agreed

to perform his part of the agreement.

..it was not mentioned by either party that it should be reduced
to writing, but afterwards in the evening of the same day and at
the ssme place, your orator is informed and believes he was in
such a state of inebriety as to be disqualifyed for ordinary
business and such indeed was his unfortunate situation that he
knew not what he did nor is he now able to recollect any of the
transactions of the afterpart of that day, but he is informed

and believes that whilst he was in that unfortunate situation that
he the said Thomas J. Overton taking advantage of the absence of
your orators mind and his almost if not total want of intelect
came to him..with a note written and sealed, dated the fifteenth
day of March 1805 and containing & promise to pay him one hundred
dollars and expressed to be for value received and presented the
same to your orator to be signed...stating he was your orators
Lawer in the case where Lowder Hall had sued him and that he must
sign that note for the fee he had agreed to give...and your orator
did then and there as he is informed put his name to said note
without reading it nor knowing what he was about and not being
able to understand if it had been read to him.

Shortly after the day of the date of said note..Thomas J. Overton
left Clarksville and was absent at the two succeeding courts there
...that he was under the necessity of employing other counsel to
defend said suit or a judgement by default would have been had
against him. He did employ N. A. McNary, a practicing attorney
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..He gave ten dollars for making his defense...

Your orator..states that except the contract herein before recited
he never had any with the said Thomas J. Overton and he never owed
him any sums of money on any other account....Your orator represents
that Thomas J. Overton afterwards commenced an action against him
on said note so fraudulently obtained....in the Court of Pleas etc
held in Montgomery County and afterwards removed the same by a

Writ of Error to the late Superior Court of Law holden for the
District of Robertson and..Thomas J. Overton concealed from the

said Court all the above mentioned facts and such were the pleadings
and the nature of the action that your orator could not disclose

the above..facts and circumstances to the court nor could he by

any means avail himself of them and upon the said note the said
Thomas J. Overton obtained a Judgement of said Court against your
orator...in the sum of one hundred dollars with interest and costs...

Asks for relief...and that Thomas J. Overton, his agents, attornies
and Sheriff of Stewart County be enjoined from proceeding to cause
said Judgement to be executed........G. W. L. Marr Atty for
complainant. July 2, 1810.

Thomas J. Overton answeres that he was hired by the defendant for
one hundred dollars to defend him in said suit....made no agreement
with compl't that he would take ten dollars as a fee... He states
he did move away from Clarksville to Russelsville in Logan County
Kentucky before the determination of the suilt brought by Lowder
Hall....but avers that he attended to it regularly...except he
might have omited to attend one or two courts through sickness or
some other uUnforseen accident which prevented him but having been
informed by the Compt himself that he had employed Mr. N. A. McNary
as counsel with this respondent at the same court, he employed this
Deft to attend to the suit aforesaid that inconvenience of a Judg-
ment by default likely to be obtained against the complainant as
stated in his bill could not well have happened even if this re-
spondents nonattendance could be attributed to neglect.

This respondant moreover atates that the Comp't not only employed
Mr. N. A. McNary, but also the Honorable Parry Humphries .....This
respondant conceives it to be quite immaterial how many attornies
the compl't might have thought proper to employ in the defence of
his cause. What the nature of the controversy or of what value the
negro or his hire might have been estimated at certainly does not
alter or vitiate his bond..solemly executed to this respondent
under his hand and seal in the presence of two subscribing witnesses.
He conceives it to be entirely immaterial whether it was in the
forenoon or afternoon of the day that the complainant executed his
obligation...but he most positively denies that he attempted to
take any advantage of the complainants want of intelects or his
unfortunate and deplorable situation as the Complt would wish to
insinuate and this respondent would by way of Answer to this cause
of the Complainants bill beg leave to ask . how far is the want or
absence of a mans intelect and understanding to be regarded by the
contracting parties and whether a Court of Justice will assume upon
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itself to measure the understandings or consciences of men. This
respondent expressly avers that he did not make use of any means
to procure the inebriety of or intoxication of the complainant if
he was in that condition as charged in his bill. This respondent
would with great difference to the Court beg leave to inquire how
far a man like unto the complaint can plead his own disability to
avoid his bond. This respondent does not conceive it to be mater-
jal to answer whether the bond was read to the complt or not un-
less he can shew with the rest of his afflictions weaknesses and
disabilities that he was so illiterate, unlettered and unlearned
a man that he could not read and requested the reading of it and
it was refused, but he could wirte, his eyes had not failed him
if his intelects had..... Th. J. Overton.

William Dudley, presiding Justice of Fayette County, Kentucky
certifies that Thomas J. Overton appeared before him and made the
foregoing statement. 22 February 1811.

Replication of Mann Phillips to the Answer of Thomas J. Overton
filed 24 August 1812,

By consent of parties by their (smeared) it is ordered that the
following issues of fact be sent down to the Circuit Court of
Montgomery County for trial..towit: was the Complainant drunk at.
the time of executing the writing obligatory mentioned..and 2nd
was he drunk by contribance of the respondant 3rd was there any.
consideration from Dft to said Complainant for said writing
obligatory and what was said consideration Lth did the defendant
perform his part of the agreement mentioned.... Marr for Complain-
ant. Minor for defendant.

.....Mann Phillips of Stewart Co..on the 18th August 1810..ex-
hibited his bill...against Thomas J. Overton for an Injunction...
Thomas J. Overton not being an inhabitant of this state and re-
siding in Barren County..Kentucky.....did appear and put in his
answer....on 26th March 1811...your orator did afterwards file his
replications on 24th August 1812....but before any further pro-
ceedings were had in said cause..on or about the month of (blank)
last past the said Thomas J. Overton departed this life....without
having made his last Will and Testament leaving several Brothers

and Sisters, his heirs at law, whoose names are unknown to your
orator except James Overton of Lexington, Sally Overton, Eliza
Overton, and Patsey Overton and those hereafter mentioned and all

of whoom he is informed and believed reside in the State of Kentucky,
except Archebald W. Overton and John Overton who reside in the State
of Tennessee...All of whoom your orator prays may be made defendants
to this bill of Complaint.....

On March 18th 1818 court appears satisfied that Thomas J. Overton
departed this life about --- day of --- 1815... Agree he was hired
as an attorney....charge unreasonable...granted ten dollars and
defendants to pay cost of this suit out of any assets of said
Thomas J. which may have come to their hands and if none have come,
the complainant to pay the costs of this suits..and recover his
costs when assets descend to them.
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MARRTAGE BOCK 2
Montgomery Co., Tennessee

Copied by Linda Young Carter anvaadine Burney Metcalfe. Numbers

in parenthesis indicate original page numbers.

DATE NAMES OF PARTIES SECURITY
&E) —
Dec 18, 1849 Pleasant Rinehart A. Rineheart

Miss Elizabeth Powers

Dec 19, 1849 K. C. Bowers Jas. S. Bowers
Elizabeth C. Bowers

MINISTER'S RETURN

20 Dec 1849
R. W. Morrison JP

2l Dec 1849
John Mallory

Apr 5, 1849 R. E. Green T. 8. Kimbrough 5 Apr 18,9

Elizabeth Green

Apr 1, 1849 W. F. Greenwood Jas Neuman?
M. I. McCrom
(return has William H. and Martha I.)

Jan 9, 1850 Chas. M. Grant Chas Grant
Mildred W. Williams

Jan 10, 1850 Thomas Bell Abner Hunter
Rosa Ann Harris

Jan 12, 1850 W. F. Harris Simon P. Knox
Miss Martha Ann Hunter

Jan 15, 1850 W. B. Bunting J. R. Watson
Louisa E. McQuery

(116)

Jan 17, 1850 J. B. Thomas John H. Yarbrough
Miss C. W. Covington

Jan 18, 1850 Arthur T. Woodson Jno. S. Shaw
Margaritt Walker

Jan 18, 1850 Daniel D. Allen Jno. N. Daly
Miss May A. Ramsy (Ramey?)

Jan 21, 1850 Bartley Barbee John Barbee
Emily E. Darnell

Jan 2L, 1850 L. R. Marshall C. W. Smith
- Sarah Ann McFall

Jan 31, 1850 Watson Dockry P. Priestly
Miss Martha Burton S. M. Moody

Feb. 9, 1850 Marcus D. Boyd T. H. Floyd
Miss Sarah Balentine
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J. C. Bryan JP
1 Apr 1849
Willie Smith JP
none

17 Jan 1850
Lewis Lowe MG

27 March 1850
Jas. H. Major JP

17 Jan 1850
R. Ross PG

Jan 17, 1850
J. C. Bryan JP
none

none

none

2L, Jan 1850

Wm. Shelton

exe. same day
ret. 5 Feb. 1850

Feb 10, 1850
Wm. Shelton



DATE NAMES OF PARTIES SECURITY MINISTER'S RETURN
Feb 12, 1850 Hiram Davis Jas. M. Mathis 12 Feb 1850
Elizabeth Wyatt P. Priestly JP
Feb 11, 1850 John H. Goode W. R. Thompson 11 Feb 1850
Elizabeth Jane Goode Jas. T. Garrett JP
Feb 18, 1850 Sidney Wyatt G. W. Durham 18 Feb 1850
Mary A. Ragsdale N. F. Trice JP
Feb 21, 1850 Wm. Haddock ~Dudly Breedlove no return
Miss Ellen Dodd
(118)
Mar 1, 1850 Jos. Haddock none the same
Susan Ann Overton N. FP. Trice JP
Feb 21, 1850 Robert D. Robertson M. Wilborne 23 Feb 1850
Farbar illia A, Baggett JP
Feb 22, 1850 Joseph Chilton J. 0. Shackleford 22 Feb. 1850

Dorothy A. Dennison
(return has Mrs. D. A, Dennison)

J. T. Hendrick VDM

Mar 6, 1850 James A. Trice R. A, Barker none
M. L. Barker
Mar 9, 1850 Joseph J. Clark Jos. A. Collashaw 10 Mar 1850 o
Mary E. Sutor (Listor?) Elisha Vaughan M
Mar 18, 1850 Fredrick Sheridin J. S. Morten 18 Mar 1850
Jane Bircham G. W. Lee JP
Mar 25, 1850 Thomas S. Hunt C. A. Brodie Mar 28,
Miss M., E. Martin Rev. R. Esken
Mar 27, 1850 Andrew Gowans R. H. Bridgewater 27 Mar 1850
Mrs. Ann McLane Jas. T. Garrett JP
18, 1850 William H. Whitworth Jas. H. Ma jor 22 March 1850
Miss Elizabeth Perron T. Gupton
Mar 30, 1850 Howell Smith Wm. M. Shelton 31 March 1850
Sarah Ann Dycus Jno. C. Mickle JP
LD of Meth E. Ch
Apr 3, 1850 Elisha R. Harrison G. W. Welker i Apr 1850
Elizabeth A. Davidson Stephen Cocke JP
9, 1850 William Bagget James Baggett no return

Sarah Underwood
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DATE NAMES OF PARTIES SECURITY MINISTER!S RETURN
(120)

Apr 10, 1850 R. P. Bowling H. J. Thornton no return
Mary A. Whiless
Apr 10, 1850 Jasper Victory W. W. Morriss no return
Mary Jane Edes
Apr 16, 1850 John M. Hogan Jacob Hogan 18 Apr 1850
Sarah S. Burton S. Williams JP
Apr 20, 1850 Bradly L. Rowlan H. M. Tyson 21 Apr 1850
Laminda C. Edwards? J. P. Bellamy LE
Apr 29, 1850 Thos. L. Adams W. W. Adams no return
Susan M. Rives
May 8, 1850 Rev. A. J. Baird none no return
Miss N. H. Britten
May 9, 1850 Thomas A. Haynes Jno. H. McFall 1 May 1850
Mary J. Elljiott J. T. Garnett JP
May 13, 1850 A. F. Davie W. J. Lunsford no return
Saphona A. Davie
May 2L, 1850 James Herds?(Rivas?) A. Baggett 25 May 1850
Sarah Davis H. Baggett JP
May 28, 1850 Willis Jones Sam'l Bumpass no return

Susannah Jones

May 31, 1850 P. D. Martin Morris W. Wilson no return
Margarett Voss

Page 121 at top of returns is listed:
June 7, J. M. Young N. FP. Cheatham  ----------
Nancy M. Thompson

(122)

June 12, 1850 Joseph Jackson S. N. Allen June 12, 1850
Mary Bradly J. G. Ward MG

June 13, 1850 Robt. J. Blakey Benj. D. Lee 13 June 1850
Zillpha Donaldson L. 8. Mallory MG

June 18, 1850 Feliz G. Gilbert Wm. M. Searcy 28 June 1850
Lockey C. Bradley H. Shannon
"returned no propiety (Property?) found"

June 19, 1850 Wm. H. Taylor J. A. Senseny 20 June 1850
Ann Loulse Broadhead James T. Garnett JP

June 26, 1850 James A. Grant James Tait 27 June 1850
Frances E. Roberts J. G. Ward MG
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MINUTE BOOK 1
MONTGOMERY CO., TENNESSEE

" Numbers in parenthesis indicate original page numbers. Copied
from microfilm.

(212) July 15, 1807

NATHANIEL A. McNEIRY, Assee John Anderson, Assee of Thomas Love
vs GEORGE W, NEVILL -- Debt.

The defendant in proper person confesses Judgement according to
Specialty with Interest. Therefore it is ordered by the Court
that the Plantiff recover of the Defendant his Judgement .....
also his costs of suit...

(213)

Morgan Brown, Benjamin Weakley, and Samuel Gatis, Henry Small,
John Blair & Joseph Robertson Esquires on the Bench.

DENNIS RUSHING vs WRIGHT OUTLAW -- Trover

Jury, viz: 1. Charnell Corbin 2. Victor Harris 3. Robert Moore

. James Pearce 5. William Mitchell 6. Archelles Wells 7. William
Moore 8. Alexander McCrabb 9. Wilson Gibson 10. John Edmonston

11. Allen Anderson 12. John Carns being duly elected..... say the
defendant is guilty as charged .... assess the plaintiffs damages
to «ixty dollars. Motion by defendants attorney for a new trial.
Motion withdrawn. Able Rushing a witness proves 8 days attend-
ance 210 miles riding & six ferriages. John Reavs a witness in
said suit proves 9 days 350 miles 10 Ferriages. Joshua Dale

200 miles 5 days attendance. Isaac Mitchell a witness proves

7 days 100 miles riding four ferriages. Edward Saunders a witness
proves 3 days attendance 100 miles riding. William Blackamore a
witness proves 3 days attendance 100 miles riding. Benjamin
Hawkins a witness proves 10 days and 10 ferriages. Robert Nowlen
a witness proves 10 days and 10 ferriages. Daniel Young a witness
proves 10 days 80 miles riding and 6 ferriages. David Rushing a
witness proves 8 days attendance 150 miles and 6 ferriages.
Richard Rushing a witness proves 7 days attendance and eight
ferriages. Jacob Boatright a witness proves 7 days attendance

and 8 ferriages. Elijah Rushing a witness proves 6 days..216
miles 8 ferrisges.

Ordered that William C., Jamison Esq. be allcwed Forty Dollars for
Exeficio Services up to this Term...and that he be allowed Twenty
Dollars for making and entering Tax list... And that the Treasurer
for the county pay the same.

Ordered that John Cocke Sheriff be...allowed Forty Dollars Exeficio
Services up to this term.

]5. DEED for Town Lotts in the new addition of Clarksville, No 8 and
No 23. James Walker to Barney Duff. Proven by James Hambleton &
John Marshall witnesses..... ..ordered to registration.
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(215) July 15, 1807

DENNIS RUSHING vs WRIGHT OUTLAW -- Trover.

Simpson Harris a witness for the Defendant was solmly called out...
and failed to appear..order .. that Secrifacia Issue against him
next term.

16) DEED OF CONVEYANCE. Robert Nelson to David Mitchell for 410
acres. Acknowledged in Court & ordered to be registered.

STATE vs GUIDEON MILLS -- Inditement

Shadrick Tribble the prosecuter came into court & acknowledged
himself bound to the State of Tennessee in the sum of Three Hundred
Dollars to be levied off his goods and Chattel Lands and Tenements
but to be void on condition that he make his personally appearance
at our sd July Term the court now sitting and prosecute in the

suit against Guideon Mills and not to depart the Court without
leave. (signed) Shad'k Tribble.

(216)

STATE vs JOHN W. LANGFORD -- Inditement

John Baxter comes into Court and makes three hundred dollar bond
to prosecute this suit.

STATE vs DIXON LOGGINS -- Inditement

Thomas Smith makes three hundred dollar bond to prosecute this suit.

James Edwards is appointed overseer of the road leading from Abraham
McCortels to where the West Fork Roads intersects the Palmyra Road
in place of Samuel Creswell. John Blair Esqg. to give the list of
hands to work thereon.

(217)

JOHN BENHAM vs WILLIAM LOGGINS --

Reuben Loggins a witness proves two days attendance & two ferriages.
George Moore--two day attendance & two ferriages..
Dixon Loggins a witness proves 11 days attendance & eight ferriages.

Order that Morgan Brown & James Moore be appointed to settle with
Stephen Thomas guardian for Charlotte Cobb & make return to next
court.

The Commissions who was appointed to settle with the administrator
and administratrix of the Estate of Thomas Tyre decd renders into
court the said report of settlement and ordered to be recorded.

Elizabeth Tyre renders into court the account as administratix
against the estate of Thos Tyre & ordered to be recorded.

John Blair, Thos. Smith, Samuel Gattis, Ben Weakley on the bench.
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HENRY RUTHERFORD vs MORGAN BROWN -- Case

Jury, viz: 1. Victor Harris, 2. Archillas Wells 3. William Moore
li., Isaac Martin 5. William Mitchell 6. Charnell Corbin 7. Shadrick
Tribble 8. Robert Moore 9. John Emonston 10. Hugh Tennin 11. John
Harris 12. Alexr. McCrabb being duly elected....say the defendant
did assume upon himself in manner & form as the plantiff did
alledge in his declaration & assess his danages to one hundred &
twelve dollars....Plaintiff recover against the defendant his debt
..and his costs...

JAMES RUSSELL vs JOHN JONES

William B. Ross proves one days attendance & two ferriages in this
suit.

HENRY RUTHERFORD vs MORGAN BROWN

William B. Ross proves one days attendance as a witness..two ferriages.
(219) July 15, 1807.

ROBERT & WM, SEARCY assee. of Timothy Drake of Robert Cooper vs
ISAAC SHELBY -- Cov.

Jury, viz: 1. Allen Anderson 2. Wilson Gibson 3. John Carns

Ly. Spilsby Tribble 5. William Whitehead 6. James Pearce 7. Richard
Whitehead 8. Alexr. Faith 9. John McCarell 10. Absolam Tribble

11. Robert Wells 12. Josiah G. Duke .....find that the defendant
did not perform his covenant as is declared by the plantiff....
damages assessed at Seventy eight dollars, eighty two cents.. plus
costs.

17) DEED OF CONVEYANCE James Huling to Walter Wyatt for 357 acres
land proven by the oath of John H. Poston and P. W. Humprys...

(220)
BUSTARD & EASTIN vs SAMUEL HANDLEY (This may be Handlen. Can't tell
if it is a Y or an N overwritten.) Debt & Juditial Attacht.

No. 1 Jury: 1. Victor Harris 2. Archilus Wells 3. William Moore

ly. Isaac Martin 5. William Mitchell 6. Charnell Corben 7. Shadrick
Tribble 8. Robert Moore 9. John Edmondson 10. Hugh Tenin 11. John
Harris 12. Alexander McCrabb ....say that the defendant did assume
upon himself as the plaintiff hath alledged and do assess the
plaintiff damages to eighty four dollars & seventy five cents.
PlaintifT to recover against the defendant the debt so assessed by

the jury...plus cost.

(221)
MICAJAH JOHNSON vs DEMPSY KENNARY - Coven.

Find for the plaintiff..recover damages against defendant fifty
four dollars eighty seven and one half cents.
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WILLIAM LEGGETT vs JOHN WHITLEDGE -- case

Samuel Bumpess a witness proves five days attendance & two ferriages.
(222) July 15, 1807
EDMOND JENNING assee JOHN THOMAS vs BARKLEY W. POLLOCK -- Cov.

Jury: 1. Robert Searcy 2. Allen Anderson 3. James Pearce lj. Ric'd
Whitehead 5. Wilson Gibson 6. Thomas Dodd 7. James Tribble

8. William Loggins 9. Alexand. Faith 10. Absolam Tribble 11. Robt
Moore 12. John Carns.....find the defendant has not preformed his
covenant & do assess the plantiff damages to fifty dollars..and cost.

(223) July 15, 1807.
John Blair, Thomas Smith & Benjamin Weakley Esq.

RICHARD BROWN vs WILLIAM McDANIEL Adm. of Johnson McDaniel dec.

Jury: 1. Victor Harris 2. Archelles Wells 3. William Moore

L. William Mitchell 5. John Carns 6. Charnell Corbin 7. Shadrick
Tribble 8. Robert Moore 9. John Edmonston 10 Hugh Tennin 11 John
Harris 12. Alex'd McCrabb.....find defendant is indebted to the
plaintiff Two hundred & thirty dollars...assess damages ...to
One Hundred & three dollars forty five cents...plus costs.

(22l
THOMAS DODD vs ROBERT SEARCY -- case

All matter in difference in this case are refered to the determi-
nation & final settlement of Henry Small Esqire & James Stewart
Esquire or their umpire whose award is to be returned to the next
Court & when returned to be the judgement of the Court.

Court adjourned untill 8 otclock tomorrow.
The Worshipfull Court of Montgomery County have met according to
adjournment July 16, 1807. Present the Worshipfull Morgan Brown,

Henry Small, Joseph Robertson, Esquires. Willie Blount, Benjamin
Weakley Esquires.

STATE vs SAMUEL EARI, -- Presentment

Jury, viz: 1. Wilson Gibson 2. Victor Harris 3. John Carns

Li. Charnell Corbin 5. Robert Moore 6. William Moore 7. Archillus
Wells 8. Alexander McCrabb 9. Allen Anderson 10. John Harris

11, William Mitchell 12. James Pierce....find defendant guilty

as charged in presentment....Motion by defendants councel for
arrest of Judgement. Motion withdrawn. Fined one dollar and cost.

Samuel Earl in proper person comes into Court and pays the fine.
18) DEED James W. Cocke for Twelve acres & 12 poles of land to

Abner Harris proven by the oaths of Stephen Cocke and Thomas
Whitledge Jr. ...Ordered to registration.
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SOLDIERS FROM MONTGOMERY CO., TENNESSEE
in the
REVOLUTIONARY WAR and WAR OF 1812

by Anita Whitefield Darnell

WILLIAM WIGGINS -- Revolutionary War 31739
State of Tennessee, Montgomery County -- Circuit Court--August
Term 1832.

On the 22nd day of August personally appeared before the Judge of
the 5th Judicial Court for the State of Tennessee...Montgomery Co
..William Wiggins a resident of Montgomery State of Tennessee age
73 years who being first duly sworn..doth make the following de-
claration in order to obtain the benefit of the provision made by
the Act of Congress passed June 7th 1832.

That he entered the Army the United States the first of April 1781
by enlisting for the term of one year with Captain Hargrove in the
Continental Line, that he served in the regiment under the
following officers, that he was taken by Capt. Hargrove beyond
Smithfield, N. Carolina. He was then put under the command of Col.
William Linton? ----amted to Capt Bary? Grims? Company. Not long
after Col. Linton was broke for executing some tories ..properly
he was put under the command of Col. Kenyon? near Wilmington and
was in the battle at Rock Fish Creek near Wilmington and was
wounded in his right thigh a 1little above the knee. The Americans
were routed. They then fell back to Nuse River near Smithfield.
We run around? on Nuse River untill after we heard of the capture
of Cornwallas at Little York. After this news came that the
British had left Wilmington we were then discharged, but from the
fight at Rockfish Creek our Col. had never again found us and the
Ma jor that was then whose name I have forgot told us we might be
discharged for further orders. I never had a regular discharge
owing to the circumstances before mentioned.

At the time I inlisted I lived near Roanoak River, County of
Halifax North Carolina. There is no person now living by whom

I can prove my service, the last of my fellow soldiers that lived
any where in this country that I know of, to wit: Gen'l R. Carney
and Thos. Bayless, died a few years since. Thos. Bayless was
commessary? for our Regiment...... ...(signed) William Wiggins.

We, Robert McCorkle, a clergyman in the county of Montgomery and
state of Tennessee and Dawson Bayliss residing in the same county
and state hereby certify that we are well acquainted with William
Wiggins who has subscribed and sworn to the above declaration..
that we believe him to be seventy three years old, that he 1is
reputed and believed in the neighborhood where he lives to have
been a soldier of the Revolution and that we concur in that
opinion..... (signed) Robert McCorkle, Dawson Bayliss.

William Wiggins again appears in Circuit Court of Montgomery Co.
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on August 28th 1833 concerning his pension.

He states his discharge was on the 18th day of October 1781.

He states he was born in Martin County, North Carolina. He can
not remember which year...he is 73 or 7L years of age....there
is no record of his age..he has the information of his age from
an elder sister. (no name given).

He was subscribed on the Roll of West Tennessee at the rate of
21.66 cents per annum to commence on the Ljth day of March 1831.

(Copy available from General Services Administration, Washington,

BAYLESS E. PRINCE -- War of 1812

Capt. Mil. Inf. -- John K. Wynne, Col.--Mil. Vol. 1st Reg.--
Mustered Oct. 1, 1813-- Discharged Jan. 12, 181,. Traveled

130 miles in returning from Fayetteville where they were dis-
charged to Clarksville in Montgomery Co., place of residence.

(from State Library and Archives, Nashville, Tennessee, War of
1812 files)

Deed of Gift from Robert Prince to his children:

Bailess Prince Sally G. Prince
Cinthia Prince Alexander Prince
Robert Prince Meria Prince

Willie Blount Prince

for Negroes. L June 1813.
Test: Joseph Edwards, James Bowers,

(Record Book A, page U189, Montgomery County, Tennessee)

Deed of Gift from Robert Prince to dau. Elizabeth A. Pennice,
wife of Wm. Pennice for Negroes, furniture, silver spoons--for
her lifetime....to her children at her death. i June 1813.

(Record Book A, page 1190, Montgomery County, Tennessee.)

OBITUARY

Died -- Friday the 2nd inst. Capt. James H. Morrow........member
of the Palestine Debating Society.

Oct. 10, 1843. CLARKSVILLE CHRONICLE
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LEGISLATIVE PETITION
JAMES M. REYNOLDS AND JOHN R. McFARLAND

The original petition is found in the Legislative Petitions, State
Library and Archives, Nashville, Tennessee.

To the Honourable the General Assembly of the State of Tennessee
now sitting in Knoxville,

The Petition of James M. Reynolds and John R. McFarland respect-
fully represents, That in the winter 1807 your Petitioners pur-
chased a Negroe man named Moses, about thirty five years of age,
from a certain Joseph Penrice of the County of Montgomery for the
sum of Three hundred and thirty three dollars thirty three and one
third cents, which Negroe afterwards, to with, before the delivery
of him to us, shot and killed a citizen of Clarksville whose name
was Samuel Minott, for which offence he was arrested, tried and
convicted, and pursuant to the sentance of the Court was executed
at Clarksville.

After the execution of said Negroe, said Penrice demanded payment
of us, which we refused to make on the grounds of his never having
been delivered prior to his committing the murder aforesaid. 1In
consequence of which refusal said Penrice commenced suit against
us and ultimately recovered of us Three hundred and thirty three
dollars thirty three and one third cents, together with the in-
terest thereon, making in all the sum of Three hundred and sixty
one dollars sixty four cents, together with the cost of suit which
added to the foregoing sum makes an agregated sum of four hundred
and one dollars eighty two and one half cents, which we paid to
the Sheriff of Montgomery County as his receipt which accompanies
this petition will fully shew unto your Honourable Body.

Your Petitioners having fully and fairly represented this case
which they believe a hard one and knowing no reason consistent
with principles of immutable Justice which would prevent the State
from making to us full compensation for the loss we have sustained
by the mere operation of the laws of the State and conceiving our-
selves fairly entitled to receive from the State the sum which we
have been compelled by Law to pay and relying on the Justice of
your Honourable Body chearfully submit the decision on our interest
in the above recited case to you.

We do not concieve that the State ought to deprive a Citizen of his
property by the operation of Law (altho it is right that Culprits
should be made to suffer punishment) without making the owner
reperation therefor, any more than one Citizen has a right to
the use of the property of his neighbour without paying a valu-
able compensation for the same. All which is respectfully sub-
mitted.

Clarksville Septr. 5th 1809 John R. McFarland
' James M. Reynolds
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Clarksville, Septr 8th 1809

The gentlemen whose names are signed to the foregoing petition

are Citizens of the Town, of well established respectability and
we feel no hisitation in declaring, but on the contrary chearfully
give it as our oppinion from our knowledge of the case above re-
cited that the statement made by them of their case is strictly
correct,

John H. Poston Henry Small Thos Martin

J. B. Reynolds James Elder James Baxter
Willie Blount Hugh McClure J. Woolfolk

James Carraway Jas. Huling ’

May 1st 1809

Recd of James M. Reyrolds & John R. McFarland four hundred and one
dollars and eighty two and half cents it being a Judgement that
Joseph Penrice obtained against them in the Superior Court of Law
of Robertson District at December term 1808 being the Judgement
and interest and cost of said suit.

John Cocke Shff M.Cty.

STATE OF TENNESSEE

T A R T R
ROBERTSON DISTRICT December Term 1808 5

Pleas before the Honble Parry W. Humphries Judge of the Superior
Court of Law and Equity December 7, 1808

Joseph Penrice
Vs --- (Case

Reynolds & McFarland

This day came the parties by their attornies and also a Jury of
good and lawful men (to wit) John Johnston, James McCauley, Andrew
Shanklin, Caleb Williams, James Lockart, Joseph B. Neville, James
Johnston, William Coley, Marvel Lon?, George A. West, John Grimes,
Ben jamin Porter who being elected tried and sworn the truth to
speak upon the issue joined upon their oaths do say that the defen-
dants did assume in manner and form as the plaintiff in declaring
hath alledged and assess his damages to three hundred and sixty one
dollars and sixtyfour cents. It is therefore considered by the
Court that the plaintiff recover against the defendants the afore-
said sum of Three hundred and Sixty one dollars and sixtyfour

cents in manner and form aforesaid assessed and also his cost by
him about his suit in this behalf expended and the said defendants
in mercy etec.

I Henry Minor Clerk of the Superior Court of Law for the District
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of Robertson do Certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the
Judgement Joseph Penrice vs Reynolds and McFarland from the Records
in my office. 1In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand
and affixed my private seal (having no seal of office) at Clarks-
ville the 9th September.

Hy Minor Clk.

G. E. BEDLIN
Confederate Soldier

The following information was compiled from questionaires sent out
to Vererans of the Civil War in 1922 by the Tennessee Historical
Committee, Department of Libraries, Archives and History, John
Trotwood Moore, Director. The chief purpose of the questions was
to bring our facts that would be of help in writing a true history
of the 01d South. 1In addition to the information abstracted the
veteran also gave his opinion concerning the relationship of slave
owners and non-slave owners in his community. The originals are
found in the Manuscript section of the State Library and Archives,

Nashville, TN.

G. E. EDLIN in 1922 1lived in Guthrie, Ky. He was 76. He was born
in Montgomery County, Tennessee, and served as a Confederate Soldier
in Co. C, 2nd Ky Cavalry under General Forest,

His father, James Edlin, was a boot and shoe maker born in Ireland.
His mother was Sarah Francisco, daughter of John Francisco and his
wife, Nancy. The family lived at New Providence, Tenn. Before

the war his father owned 150 acres of land valued at $1500 and
eight slaves. They lived in a five room frame house. As a young
man, he did all kinds of work--plowed, howed, carpenter, trad.,
fishing.

He attended pay schools for 8 years, traveling from 1/2 to |} miles
to school. These public schools ran for 10 months a year and had
men teachers. The boys and girls attended school together.

He enlisted in service at Riggins Hill on Sept 22, 1862 and went
into battle at Riggins Hill the same day. Afterwards they company
went to Hopkinsville and then to Murfreesboro. They were in the
Battle of Lookout Mountain; Atlanta, Georgia; and Fort Worth, Texas.
He was discharged at Washington, Georgia. The "yanks took our
pases ..walked home and beg for a little to eat". After he came
home, he went to school for 1 session. He then served three years
learning the carriage trade. -

He notes that Jeff Davis gave up and took the oath in the same town
he did (Washington, Georgia, May 9, 1865).
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CRONOLOGY AND HISTORICAL SKETCH
of

McCULLOCH LODGE No. 189 F. and A. M.

AD 1912 A. L. 5912

Submitted by Mildred S. Glenn, Clarksville, TN. This is a poster-
like paper or like a large hand bill.

A Charter for a Lodge located at Palmyra, Tennessee, known as
McCulloch Lodge No. 189, F. and A.M. was issued December 10th
1849, by Grand Master R. L. Caruthers, countersigned by Grand
Secretary J. S. Dashiell, naming: Brothers John F. OQutlaw, W. M.;
Washington Cooper, 3. W.; Isaac Shelby, J. W. The Lodge worked
regularly until April L, 1863, when the Lodge room, including the
furniture and charter were burned by Federal Troops.

The Lodge met again September 9th, 1865, in a storehouse in
Carbandale, under dispensation with sixty-three members enrolled.
A new charter was granted December 6th, 1866, by Grand Master

T. A. Hamilton, countersigned by Grand Secretary C. A. Fuller,
naming: Brothers John F. Outlaw, M. W.; Rolfe Eldridge, S. W.;
Peter Oneal, J. W.

The Lodge worked about a year in the storehouse, moved to a new
school house nearer Palmyra, where regular meetings were held
until the present Lodge room was built in connection with the
church in 1870.

Names of members who died in good standing:

David B. Martin, killed at Battle of Franklin 1863
Thomas W. Bateman, died in the army 186l
Nathan T. Allman, Memorial Service Oct. 1, 1865
J. Matt Jackson, Memorial Service Oct. 1, 1865
John McDonald, Memorial Service Oct. 1, 1865
Wm. H. Eldridge, Memorial Service Oct. 1, 1865
F. F. V. Schimittou, 0Oct 15th 1865

J. Steve Martin, November Lth 1865

James W. Dunbar, June 10th 186l

John Dilling, March Lth 1868

A. B. J. Turner, July 8th 1872

Kinchen C. Bowers, December 9th 1872

Rolfe Eldridge, June 17th 1873

Hardin T. Oliphant, July 26th 1873

Robert J. Thorne, December 28th 1873

J. Hart Marable, January 27th 1875

H. Eaton Haynes, March 7th 1878

Levi Myers, February 8th 1880

Barnaby C. Powers, June 11th 1881

Thomas Halliburton, October 30th 1881

George R. Outlaw June 271st 188l
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Wm. G. Williams, September 6th 188,
Thomas J. Morris, omssu
Thomas Collier, February 13th 1885
Alexander Outlaw, March 5th 1885

Wm. J. Rowland, September 25th 1890
Frank M. Dilling, March 23 1891
Uriah D, Tomlinson, February 18th 1892
D. Jarret Rawlings, July 18th 1893
William Baggett, May 25th 1895

Wm. H. Fessey, May 29th 1895

Wm. C. Jackson, February 5th 1899

S. Carroll Edwards, October 1st 1899
Patrick H. Dillon, September 11th 1900
J. R. W. Attaway, January 6th 1902
James W. Powers, December 31st 1903
James L. Brengman, July 10th 1905
Joseph R. Haynes, March 21st 1906
Jesse Baggett, December 23rd 1906
Maston C. Powers, February 18th 1907
Aristottle Eldridge, June 3rd 1907
Joseph A. Hendricks, July 26th 1910
James O, Myers, October 12th 1912

HISTORY OF SHADY GROVE CHURCH

by Cleo G. Hogan, P. 0. Box 2132, Asheville, North Carolina 28802

The Shady Grove Church and school came into existence sometime
before 1877. Travelling preachers of various persuasions preached
there in the same building as was used for a graded school. On
a busy Sunday, Sept. 17, 1893, Rev. Jerry Cullom recorded the
following in his diary: "At eight o'clock, married Charley Mc-
Daniel to Miss Donia Johnson. At eleven, preached at Grant's
Chapel, at three at Mt. Carmel, and at night at Shady Grove. We
protract the meeting. There were eleven mourners, and one con-
version tonight." This well-known Methodist was still having

"a good crowd at Shady Grove" as late as Sunday, July 7, 1907.
The new century was to bring changes to the community, however.

The brothers, Lycurgus Bartlett Shannon and John W. D. Shannon,
arrived at Shady Grove and organized the Freewill Baptist congre-
gation, with ten members on July 20, 1902. A Building Committee
was appointed soon after the organization, consistion of W. T.

Ma jor, S. N. Hogan, and Robert and Will Heflin. The brothers
Shannon boarded at the home of the community storekeeper, Monroe
Williams, while the building was being erected. The log building
was completed and dedicated on April 9, 1911 by the Rev. Jessie
Hudgins. A photograph of this building survives, and shows it
had two front doors, and three side windows. It was replaced in
the early 1950s with the present structure, on approximately the
same site.
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By 1912 the congregation was sending delegates to the Baptist
Association meetings. J. A. Major, A. R. Hogan and A, Jackson
were delegates in that year. The next year Henry Holt and A. R.
Hogan were to go, with J. A. Major as alternate.

The congregation has yielded more than one minister to Christian
service. The first was A. R. Hogan, who preached the second
sermons in June 1916 and was later ordained an Elder. He subse-
quently became a Methodist, and labored in that denomination for
over forty years.

The present church building was constructed in the 1950s. It has
basement classrooms and a large sanctuary. Since 1970 a large
wing has been added on the west side, and the entire structure has
a brick veneer. A modern Parsonage was constructed in the 1960s
one mile south of the church.

Members on the Roll, 1908

1. David Evans 25. Jinnie Ledbetter
2. H. D. Felts 26. Emma Head

3 Robert Heflin 27. Lula Cogwell

L. Thaddeus Poole 28. Unice Blalock

5. Henry Poole 29. O0la Holt

6. Jim Poole 30. D. F. Murphey

7. W. H. Farmer 31. Jinnie Holt

8. Henry Holt 32. M. (R.?) Holt

9. Henry Cogwell 33. M. J. Elliott
10. J. R. Elliott 3. Sarah Head

1. H. W. Head 35. Elizabeth Hufmann
12. Della Poole 36. N. F. Poole

13. N. J. Poole 37. J. W. D. Shannon
1. M. A. Williams 38. Tom Heflin

15. Jane Ann Heflin 39. A. 0. Holt

16. Ann Ferrel LO. Etta Smith

17. Sarah J. Saterfield L1. Henry Holt, Jr.

18. Willie Felts 42. B. M. Holt

19. A. B. Holt . M. L. Green

20. Oder Wilson N. F. Poole

21. Maud McCarrel George Green

22. Minnie Ma jor Ed Jackson

23. Mary (Mower?) W. F. Major

2L,. Mrs. Felts Mrs. (Lena?) Palmore

R
O oN\UlEw

__Minute Book, Shady Grove Church, 1906-1966, page 5.
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BURIAL RECORDS OF McREYNOLDS FUNERAL HOME

CLARKSVILLE, TENNESSEE

Copied by Nadine Burney Metcalfe and Linda Young Carter.
records can be found on microfilm in the Manuscript Section of
The State Library and Archives in Nashville, Tennessee.

These

No. Remains Ordered Age Cause of Date Date Cem-
of by Death Death Burial etery
1905 1905
154, Mrs W A Settle W A Settle --- ~----- Nov. 9 G-wood
155 Florence Frank Ed
Fielding Wilkinson - - 10 11 G-wood
156 Jno. Conroy son John - -——— 11 13 G-wood
157 Mrs Robert Howard Robt. Howard -- ----- 13 0, City
158 Miss Mattie Metcalf Dr. Metcalf -- ---- 13 1, Garretts-
burg
159 infant Bob Yarbrough --- = -—------- 11 12 Louise
160 infant P. C. Sallee --- = —————--- 16 17 0ak Grove
161 3 removed from Greenwood by Sam Hodges-Mrs. Lucy Moore
-- 21 Hopkinsville .
162 ——mmeee- Robt. Nicholds --- --------- 22 23 county
163 infant Edmerson Bros . 25 26 Oakwood
16 infant Ben Jones - -—— —--- 25 26 City
165 negro E. W. Cunningham - ~---  Dec |} Dec 5 Peacher's
Mill
166 John Blankenship A. B. Clurry -- S 5 6 Liberty
167 order J. M. Nesbitt - ——-—- 11 12 Erin
168 Chas. Lowe Walter Lowe e 11 12 G-wood
169 infant C.C. Johnson ———— - ‘ 13 1l Davidson
Bur. Gr.
170 Earnest Boone father-J R Boone -- -—---- 13 1, G-wood
171 infant of Walker Dr. Barker 2 Mmos ------ 15 16 Spring Cr.
172 Mrs Pone Adkins Pone Adkins 56 -—------ 16 17 Jarrell
Bur. Gr.
173 removals Mrs. Bertie Neblett --- ~——--- 16 G-wood
174  Mrs Rhoberta Page Irwin Page 22 ——-m-- 20 21 G-wood -
175 Ron Suiter Henry Suiter ---- killed 23 25 Keesee
Chapel
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No. Remains Ordered Age Cause of Date Date Cem-

of by Death Death Burial etery
: 1905 1905
176 order Nace Dixon & Co. ---  —=-cwe-- Dec -- Dec 26 ------
177 negro Theo Wyatt ———— emm—— - 25 26 Round
Pond
178 Mrs Jarrell Scott Nicholds --- burned 25 26 Jarrell
Bur. Gr.
179 Mrs S~hmittou Burney Batson --- ----- 30 [ 3 .
1906
180 infant ?  Yarbrough Thompsen ? --- colds Dec 31 Jan 1 ------

The first 17 listings for 1906 are missing!!

18  Miss Sarah Bumpas J.B. Bumpas --- -—---- Feb 6 Feb 7 17th
' Dist.
19 Miss Lou Ellen Hoskins Bill Anderson -- --- 6 7 Hoskins
20 infant of Ben Rinehart Lyle Bros. --- ----- 8 9 Hickory
Point
21 Mrs Rebecca Gilbert son-Claton Gilbert 6l cancer of stomach
Feb 10 12 G-wood
22 negro J. H. Carter, Mabry Place -- -——--- 13 1, State-
line
23 negro Steve Coke cmme mmmmmeeee- 15 16 R.Pond
2, Jas. Holland M. Anderson ---- pheumonia 16 17 Hoskins
25 Mrs F G.Gilbert Robt. Manning 74 01d age 18 19 Paducah,
Ky
26 Mrs Chas Riggins Chas. Riggins --- -—------ 19 20 Liberty
27 1Infant of Chas. Bucks Central
(Burks?) Lee Bartee --- ---—-- 20 21 Chapel
28 order Nace Dixon & Co. =—-=--  ——cecmmmmeoo 22 N
29 negro baby Fenton Williams --- --------- 22 23 City
30 Wilson Buckanan Daniel son Robt. 76 Cancer 23 2L, City
31 Elvis Jackson father-G. A. Jackson 22 ----- 2l 25 Masse-
donia
32 Geo W. Burton Chas. Gupton ——— ———-- Mar 1 2 Eenrietta
33 order Nace Dixon & Co. ———— e -- 2 —---—=—-
34 Mrs Jno Holland Mr. Anderson -—-- —————-- Iy 5 Rudolph
Town
35 Mrs. Lucas Mrs Halliburton ---- -------- 6 7 sango
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QUERIES

DOUGLASS, JONES, MILES, EDMONDSON, MORRISON, PENNY, PAGE, KEESEE
FEMBERTOﬁ §ENTER KRMiﬁTEKD BIBﬁ: Douglass book 1s to be pub-

3 2
Tished Immediately and I need to know what happened to Permelia A.
Douglass, b. 1837 Montgomery County, TN, dau. of Alfred Hill
Douglass and Frances S. Jones(?). In 1é50 she lived with her
father and step-mother, Marilla E. (Miles) Douglass in Dickson
County. In 1860 she was 1living with Robert Edmondson in Montgomery
Co. ©She had a brother, James R. Douglass, possibly a twin, who
was living with C. H. Morrison in 1850. Will exchange: DOUGLASS,
PENNY, PAGE, KEESEE, PEMBERTON, SENTER, ARMISTEAD, BIBB.

Mrs. Eleanor Harris, 323 N. Military Ave., Lawrenceburg, TN 3846l

CROWDER, SIMMONS, ADAMS, ELLIOTT: Desire correspondence with de-

scendants of Miles Crowder, who died ca 1837, Montgomery Co., TN.

Est. mentions Jane C. Crowder, Martha B. Crowder, Lucy B. Simmons,
Elizabeth E. Crowder (m. to Addison Adams) and Bartholomew I. (J?)
Crowder who mar. Rebecca Elliott.

Mrs. Wm. D. Slocum, L4635 Joor Road, Baton Rouge, La. 7081,

BARTLETT, McMURTRY, RUSSELL, FRAZIER, MARSHALL, WELBORN, SMITH:
Need info on Solomon Bartlett b. Maryland? d. (1033-34) Monroe Co.,
Ky. m. (1) Rosannah McMurty, dau. of John McMurty, 2 Aug. 1797
Green Co., Ky. Two children: John M. Bartlett b. 30 Jan 1798
Green Co., Ky. d. 18871 Mo., m. Elizabeth Russell; Mary Bartlett,
b. Green Co., Ky. m. James Frazier in 1819,

Solomon Bartlett m. (2) before 1805 to Isabella Marshall b. ca

1790, dau. of Hugh Marshall. Thirteen children: Hugh Bartlett

b. 1802-0l, Barren Co., Ky. d. 1848-50 Monroe Co., Ky. m. Leah
Welborn, dau Joshua Welborn and Rachel Smith; Priscilla Bartlett,
b. 1804-10 Barren Co, Ky. d. 8 Oct 1889 Monroe Co., Ky. m. Thompson
Welborn ca. 1820.; Thomas Bartlett b. ca 1811 Barren Co., Ky.;
Elizabeth Bartlett b. ca 1813 Barren Co., Ky. d. 1892 Monroe Co.,
Ky. unmarried; Esther Bartlett b. 1812 Barren Co., Ky; Joshua
Bartlett b 27 Oct 1815 Barren Co., Ky. d. 8 March 1896; Abba
Bartlett b 1820-30 Monroe Co., Ky; Hetta Bartlett b. 1820-30;
Solomon Bartlett b, ca 182l Monroe Co., Ky, m. Lucinda ? ; one
male(?) and one female born before 1810; and 2 Females b. 1810-20.
Will exchange on any of above surnames and will answer all letters.

Robert Carl Tumey Sr., 8171 East 371st, Austin, Texas 78705

FROM THE EDITOR

Several of you have complained that your answers to queries have
not been acknowledged by the person placing the query. BE POLITE!!
If someone take time to respond to a query you place, please have
the courtesy to say "THANK YOU"--After all, YOU asked for the in-
formation. Even if your question was not answered, a contact has

been made that may prove fruitful at a later date.

86



QUERIES

CAUSEY, BONE: ©Need information on Isaac and Polly (nee Bone)

Causey living in Montgomery Co., Tn. in 1850.

Need information on William Thomas Causey b. 15 April 1847 Mont-
gomery County, Tenn. d. 10 Nov. 1932 Greenville, Illinois.

Deborah Wodicker, 10838 Atterbury Dr., St. Louis, Mo. 63123

WILLS, CARROLLS, ALLEY, McCALLISTER, SCOTT, ENGLISH: Beginning

my search in Tennessee for Wills and Carrolls. Earliest known
family is Jarrett W. (or Wm. G.) Wills b. ca 1808 in Ga., m. 1839
Jane Carroll b. ca 1813 8. C. ‘

Also interested in finding others researching Alley family. My
g-g-grandmother was Sarah Alley, b. ca 1811 England, m. (1) James
McCallister, widowed, m. (2) Elijah L. Scott 1837 in Richmond Co.
Ga. Sarah had a sdster, Louisa, b. England, m. James English.
Also had one brother named Charles. These all moved into Alabama
in later years.

Mrs, Hiram Cudd, Rt 2, Wellington, Tx. 79095

NIBLETT, WHITEHEAD, MARTIN, DALY, ADAMS, GUIN (GWIN): Slaves
divided from John Niblett est. by exec. Edward Niblett, 28 Nov.
1837, among 13 children: William Niblett, Stephen Niblett, White-
head heirs, John Niblett, Mary Martin, Sterling Niblett, Henry
Niblett, William S. Daly, Frances Niblett, Benjamin Niblett,

Susan Adams heirs, Edward Niblett, Peter Guin. Who were the
"Whitehead heirs"? Did a Niblett daughter marry William Whitehead,
son of Benjamin Whitehead? Desire correspondence.

Mrs. Wm. D. Slocum, L635 Joor Road, Baton Rouge, La. 70814

MERCER, CLEARWATER: John Mercer, b. Nov. 1785 N.C. m. Ruth Clear-
water 1806, Tenn. John d. 1856, bur. Putnam Co., Indiana. He was
Bethel Church Min. Who were his parents?

EPPERSON, MERCER: Jane Epperson, b. m. Seth Mercer Jan 1,
1038 Putnam Co., Indiana. Where did she die? 1Indiana or Iowa?

When?

Maude E. Sellman, 2517 Gates Ave., Redondo Beach, California 90278

ROSS: Need hitherto unpublished information, if possible, on Elder
Reuben Ross for biography to be included in 8 vol. Dictionary of

North Carolina Biography now in preparation. Xerox coples acceptable.

Clara Hamlett Flannagan, 215 Young Ave., Henderson, N. C. 27536
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BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS

THE BALTHROP FAMILY FROM BUTE COUNTY & WARREN COUNTY, NORTH
CAROLINA. Compiled by Anne Shirley Bumpus, 2717 Gray Circle,
Columbia, Tenn. 38401. I8 pages. Indexed. $5.00 postpaid.

This book contains documents of the issues of John Balthrop who
died in 1762 in Westmoreland Co., Va. and his wife, Jemima White.
Descendants of this family settled in Robertson, Montgomery,
Dickson and Cheatham Counties in Middle Tennessee.

This well documented book contains wills, deeds, estate settle-
ments, census records, and petitions found in the North Carolina
Archives, the Tennessee Archives and the courthouses in Robertson,
Cheatham and Dickson Counties.

Related names include Christian, Shearin, Norsworthy, Colclough,
Bell, White, Gardner, Rodwell, Ellis, Pearsall, Todd, Waller,
Nichols, Berry, Gupton, Peck, Nave, Morris, Mayo, Hudgens and
many others.

CHRISTIAN COUNTY, KENTUCKY TAX LISTS 1800-01-02-03. Compiled by
Don Simmons, 1970. Simmons Historical Publications, Melber, Ky.

12069, $4.00

This is second in a series of Christian County, Ky. Tas Lists.
Mr. Simmons has previously published the earlier tax list of this
area. These lists are valuable to a researcher as they show the
number of white males over 21, white males 16 to 20. Also shown
are Blacks over 16, Total Blacks, Horses and Cows, acreage and
location of land.

These lists serve as a census record. In many cases one can pin-
point the year of death or date of & move to another area.

GRAVES CO., KY. NEWSPAPER GENEALOGICAL ABSTRACTS, VOLUME THREE by
Don Simmons, 1978. Simmons HisTorical Publications, Melber, Ky.
L2069. $5.00. 56 pages Indexed.

These newspaper abstracts were taken from the Mayfield Monitor for
the years 1890 thru 1893. There are many obituaries for the early
settlers of the area. Much Tennessee material.
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THE P-U-R-C-B-L-L, F-A-M-I-L-Y (Pursel, Pursell and variants)

GENEATLLOGICAL JOURNAL,
Genealogical Association.

Published quarterly by the Purcell Family
Membership dues $5.00 per year.

ril 1 issue (Volume 6, No. 2) contains information on
Eggrég 3énazggn Pursei of Pennsylvania b. 1827; descendants of
Elizabeth Pursell 4. 1817 KY. m. William Antrobus; Census ab-
stracts, marriages, obituaries, deeds;and baptismal records of
Sacred Heart Catholic Church, Union Co., Ky.; Descendants of
Edmond Pearsall who died in 1629.

Memberships may be sent to Forrest E. Purcell, 3929 Southview

Ave., Dayton, Ohio UL5432.

JONES JOURNEYS, Volume #5, Issue #3, February 1978.

Published

by Frances R. Nelson, LO41 Pedley Rd. #18, Riverside, Ca. 92509.
Subscription rate $6.00 per year.

(4 issues and index)

Contains The Joneses of Berks County, Pennsylvania; some Jones
marriage records from Missouri; Revolutionary Joneses in Alabama;
Jones marriage records from Pennsylvania; Joneses from 1530
Census of Kentucky; queries; and other tidbits of Jones infor-

mation.

'<Q;L<7Z1ub-(;;uadQ’&ulcé;wkﬁy

*MEMBERSHIP: $5.00 ANNUAL ODUES~-=~- JOIN NOW
*StLGS 'INDEX of ST. LOUIS MARRIAGES
1804-1876' VOL. I (1804-1859) $11.00 ppd
VOL. Il (1860-1876) $11.00 ppd
*StLGS 'INDEX of 1850 ST. LOUIS CENSUS'
$10.60 ppd
*"An'QUEST'ors, A GUIDE FOR TRACING :
FAMILY TREES," StLGS TEN-COURSE
TEXTBOOK $3.00 ppd
*StLGS CHARTS & FORMS FOR RECIRDING
RESEARCH FINDS IN DETAIL (5¢ each
.25¢ DOZEN $1.75 - 100, plus 50¢
postage)
Missouri residents must add 4%
sales tax.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, WRITE TO:
ST. LOUIS GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY

1695 SO. BRENTWOOD BLYD. SUITE 203
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63144

Chedwato Service

CAR-DEL SCRIBE....published Jan., Feb., Apr.,
July, Oct., Dec. $5.00/yr. Mass. residents add
sales tax; Canada $6.00; Foreign $7.00. At least
36 pp. each issue; format 8%x11; several pages of
source material Genealogical ‘how-to-do-it' article
by Mrs. Charles Delmar Townsend, Professional
Genealogist...two (2) free querias sach issue, plus
poid queries ond display adverrisements; Sample
copy with special offer $1.00. Make check or money
order payable to CHEDWATO SERVICE, RFD 3,
Box 120 A, Bedford St. Middleboro, MA 02346



BOOKS ON MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

LIFE AND TIMES OF ELDER REUBEN ROSS .....cctictiecenacenenancns $ 13.50
Originally published in 1882. The first "eye-witness"
history of Montgomery County from 1808. Lj26 pages.

Hard back, Indexed.

PICTURESQUE CLARKSVILLE PAST AND PRESENT.......cccecevececss $15.00
Originally published In 1887 by W. P. Titus.
522 pages. History of city with biographical sketches.

Hard back. Indexed.

ALONG THE WARIOTO, A History of Montgomery County, Tenn...... $10.00
by Ursula S. Beach. 196lL. 390 pages. Hardback. Index.

CEMETERY RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VOLUME I........ (out of print)

CEMETERY RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VOLUME II.......... ...$ 8.50

Compiled by Darnell, Jones, Alley and Hogan. 126
pages. 151 cemeteries. Indexed, Soft bound.

CEMETERY RECORDS OF FORT CAMPBELL, KY.:veoeooeecocoseas cee...$ 5.50
Compilled by Darnell and Jones. Contains cemeteries on
Fort Campbell Reservation and cemeteries removed when -
Fort Campbell was built. Much of this area was Dist. |
Montgomery County. Soft bound. Indexed.

ABSTRACTS OF WILLS AND RECORDS RECORDED IN BOOKS A & B
Montgomery County, Tennessee (1796 - 1818)....... et eeeen ...$ 5.00
by Anita W. Darnell. Memo. Soft bound. Indexed

1798 PROPERTY TAX LIST & 1820 CENSUS MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENN.$10.00
8 1/2 x T1. paperback. Alley & Beach.

1850 CENSUS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE..........oeee.n. $10.00
8 T1/2 by TT. paperback. Alley & Beach.

SPECIAL: Both of the above census books mailed to same address $17.50

CLARKSVILLE CITY DIRECTORY 1850 . . it ieeenenacanasocsoannnan $5.00
Facsimile copy of the first city directory, listing
citizens with their residence and business address.

CLARKSVILLE (TENN) EDITION, THE NATIONAL TRADE REVIEW........ $5.00
Facsimile reprint of 1895 publication. Contains articles
on businesses in Clarksville at that time. Some biographical

material,

THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY (TENN) GENEALOGICAL JOURNAL Back Issues.
Volume I thru Volume VI (1971 - 1977) each Volume...$6.50

Order from Ann Evans Alley, Route One, Box 76, Adams, TN 37010
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